Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Request for an Extension
Attachments: 19A NCAC 03C .0201 w technical changes.docx; T9A NCAC 03C .0225 w technical changes.docx; 19A

NCAC 03C .0227 w technical changes.docx; 19A NCAC 03C .0229 w technical changes.docx; 19A
NCAC 03C .0233 w technical changes.docx; 19A NCAC 03C .0237 w technical changes.docx; 19A
NCAC 03C .0427 w technical changes.docx; 1T9A NCAC 03C .0431 w technical changes.docx

From: Jernigan, Hannah <hjernigan@ncdot.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 3:47 PM

To: May, Amber Cronk <amber.may@oah.nc.gov>
Cc: Landi, Helen E <hlandi@ncdot.gov>

Subject: Request for an Extension

Good afternoon, Amber. Thanks so much for your help on these. NCDMV asks for an extension for the 22 following
rules:

19A NCAC 03C.0202, .0220, .0221, .0222, .0223, .0224, .0226, .0228, .0232, .0235, .0420, .0421, .0424, .0425, .0426,
.0428,.0432, .0433, .0436, .0501, and .0521.

19A NCAC 03E .0401
We would like to move forward with the following 20 rules at the April meeting:

19A NCAC 03C .0101, .0102, .0201, .0225, .0227, .0229, .0230, .0233, .0234, .0236, .0237, .0403, .0404, .0414, .0419,
.0423,.0427, .0429, .0431, and .0520. | have attached those finalized rules for you.

Thanks so much for all of your help with these. Please let me know what else is needed from us.

Hannah D. Jernigan
APA/Rulemaking Program Manager
North Carolina Department of Transportation

hjernigan@ncdot.gov
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